

#### **Minutes**

August 8, 2021

**Welcome** – Debbie Clary, Chair called the teleconference meeting to order at 1PM.

\*\*Notification of the teleconference meeting was advertised on the Pinnacle Classical Academy website and notification was posted on the front doors of the school building.

In attendance: Debbie Clary, Wes Westmoreland, Dr. Shelly Bullard, Jeff Zeigler, Dr. Becky Sain, Angela Brooks, Wendy Clary, Jayson Philbeck, Betsy Harnage, Dr. Pauline Cahill, Bobby Dearmin and Phyllis Nowlen were in attendance.

**Conflict of Interest Statement** In accordance with the State Government Ethics Act, it is the duty of every board member to avoid both conflicts of interest and appearances of conflict. If any board member has any known conflict of interest or appearance of conflict with respect to any matters coming before the board today, please identify the conflict or appearance of conflict at this time, and refrain from any participation in the particular matter involved.

Adoption of Agenda with adoption Motion made by Betsy Harnage and 2nd by Jayson Philbeck. All Approved.

**Approval of Minutes** Wes Westmoreland *made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 13, 2021 Meeting, Betsy HArnage seconded the motion and the minutes were approved by the board.* 

**Public Comments** Persons wishing to appear before the Board during this portion of the meeting should register their name and the subject they wish to address with the Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting. Each presentation will be limited to three (3) minutes. The Board is interested in hearing your concerns, yet speakers should not expect comment, action, or deliberation on subject matter brought up during the public comment segment. Topics requiring further investigation will be referred to the appropriate board committee. **No one from the public was in attendance.** 

### **Administration Reports**

### Dean of Elementary Education Report to the Board of Directors Presented by Mrs. Wendy Clary

### **Action Items:**

None

### Kindergarten 2021-22

- Kinder Cookout is 8/5/21 at the K-3 campus. This is the opportunity for new families to connect.
- We will have several representatives from the school and community;
  - Cleveland County Sheriff's Department
  - Shcool Nurse

- o PEAK
- o PCAEF

### New Hires for K-3

### \*Updates from July Report

- Kindergarten teachers-Sarah Mosteller, Jennifer Heedick
- 2 Second grade teachers-Sabrine Bridges, Ashley Banks
- 1 Third grade teacher-Bethany Baldwin
- Guidance-Kenya Ratliff
- Teacher Assistants-Joy Justice, Samantha Ciachini, Neely Hill

### K-3 Media Center

- Mackin books will be delivered on Thursday, August 5th
- Connecting Elements will deliver furniture on August 13th.
- Bookshelves are on backorder.

### K-3 Remodel

• The remodel completion date is August 13th.

### **Playground Dedication**

- The PCAEF will remember and honor Mrs. Brenda Page with the dedication of the K-3 playground on August 16th at 11:00.
- Mrs. Page worked tirelessly to purchase the playground equipment for Pinnacle students.

# 4-12 Report to the Board of Directors Presented by Mrs. Angela Brooks

### **Action Items:**

None at this time

### **Curriculum and Academics**

- Math Camp
  - Math Camp began on July 12th and lasted two weeks. Students rotated to various groups throughout the day and worked to reinforce ideas in: Numbers and Operations, Geometry, and Measurement and Data.

	4th Grade	5th Grade	6th Grade
Pre Assessment	76.4	45.4	55.8
Post Assessment	82	53.6	67.6
Difference	+5.6	+8.2	+11.8

- Data from Math Camp was respectfully submitted by Mrs. Kelly Barger. She coordinated Math Camp this year for the 4-12 campus.
- Mr. Ziegler and I have met and laid out a tentative plan for field trips in grades 4-12. It is our hope that through these trips that Pinnacle students will have the opportunity to travel to and tour several different universities and colleges. A draft of the field trip plan is provided below. Due to Covid we are omitting any overnight field trips for the year 2021-2022. We will also not plan any Fall trips for this school year. This will be reevaluated closer to semester change.

# Field Trip Proposal Grades 4-12

	Fall	Spring
12th	Monticello/Washington, DC University of Virginia	UNCC Johnson & Wales University
11th	2-day: UNC Chapel Hill, NC State, State Capitol, State History and Science Museum	Gardner-Webb University
10th	Wofford College and Walnut Grove Plantation	Western Carolina University
9th	Biltmore House and Montreat College	Appalachian State and Lenoir-Rhyne
8th	Belmont Abbey College and Kings Mountain battlefield	Philadelphia University of Pennsylvania
7th	UNC Greensboro and Civil Rights Museum	Clemson University, Greenville Zoo
6th	Gardner-Webb University and Cowpens	Lenoir Rhyne and Catawba Science Center
5th		Williamsburg/Outer Banks William and Mary
4th		Discovery Place

### Extracurricular:

### • Special Awards and Recognitions:

- Our Robotics team participated in The Maryland Tech Invitational from July 31st August 1st. This is the largest off-season FTC tournament that brings together FTC
  teams from around the world. The Pi Rho Eagles finished in the Top 10. The team
  was also a runner-up for the software award. We are very proud of the Robotics
  team's accomplishments.
- The Archery team did very well at Nationals this year. Our high school team placed 10th at Nationals, Middle School placed third, and Elementary placed third as well. These students as well as their coaches were recognized at the Athletic Kick-Off event on July 29th. Attendance for this event was great and we are very proud of Mr. Gosey and all he did to start this athletic season with excitement! We can't wait to see what athletics holds for PCA this season!

### Senior Activities

- Looking to the future, I would like to begin an Alumni program that would perhaps be able to develop into an extension of PCA. We will now have two classes of students who have graduated and I would like to see our graduates involved in the school environment past graduation. This is very much in a developmental phase, but I am interested in any feedback or suggestions to help make this a successful program for the future of Pinnacle. My initial thoughts would be to include the past classes in the Homecoming event in the fall and another event (possibly senior week or Dr. Suess week) for the spring. I am in the process of collecting contact information for all of our graduates.
- On the first day of school, the seniors will be invited to have breakfast in the upstairs media center. We want them to know we are excited about this school year and can't wait to celebrate with them throughout the year.
- The scholarship committee met over the summer and has already started making contacts for the senior class to increase the amount of local scholarship money offered for the 2021-22 school year. If you know of anyone who would be interested in contributing please let me know and I will be happy to reach out to them. Our goal for local scholarship money this year is \$30,000.

## Classical Foundations Program (CFP) Update Presented By Jeff Ziegler

### July 28, 2021

- 1. T. K. Coleman of the Foundation for Economic Education has finished producing videos related to the school's ten values. He will give a motivational talk on Friday, August 27, at 1:30.
- 2. Professor Antony Davies (Duquesne University) and Professor James Harrigan (University of Arizona) will speak to high school students on the afternoon of Thursday, October 14.
- 3. David Higham Associates, which holds the copyright to Dorothy Sayers's works, has granted us permission to reprint *Lost Tools of Learning*, the essay on which our charter is based. Wes Westmoreland and Jeff Ziegler are drafting an introduction to a booklet in which significant excerpts from *Lost Tools of Learning* and *Teaching Johnny to Think* will be reprinted.
- 4. On October 14-16, the Classical Liberals in the Carolinas 2021 Annual Conference will take place in Shelby. All events will take place at the Earl Scruggs Center, Legrand Center, and Don Gibson Theatre. The topic of the conference is "A Free Market Approach to Education"; Jeff Ziegler will lead a panel discussion devoted to K-12 school choice. For conference details, please see <a href="http://www.classicalliberals.org/conferences/">http://www.classicalliberals.org/conferences/</a>
- 5. David Bobb (Bill of Rights Institute) and Lily Tang Williams (Victims of Communism Foundation) were scheduled to be our principal lecturers this year. The lectures have been rescheduled for **November 8**, **2021** (Dr. Bobb) and **January 31**, **2022** (Ms. Williams).
- 6. Mr. Robert Luddy has agreed to be our 2022 graduation speaker. His biography:

### https://www.johnlocke.org/person/robert-l-luddy/

Robert L. Luddy is a business and educational entrepreneur. A graduate of LaSalle University and a U.S. Army veteran, Luddy purchased a sheet metal shop in 1981 and transformed it into CaptiveAire Systems, leading manufacturer of commercial kitchen ventilation systems in North America. Today, CaptiveAire employs over 1000 employees, with 90 sales offices nationwide and sales over \$300 million in 2015.

However, Bob Luddy is more than just a businessman, he is a champion for children's education and a school choice advocate,

In 1998, Bob established Franklin Academy, a public charter school in Wake Forest, which now serves over 1,200 K-12 students, In 2001, Bob founded StThomas More Academy, a private Catholic college preparatory high school in Raleigh, In 2007, Bob opened Thales Academy, a growing chain of independent Pre-K-12 schools offering high-quality education at an affordable tuition, The Luddy Schools are quickly growing, with nearly 3,000 students enrolled throughout the Raleigh area,



## Headmaster Report to the Board of Directors Presented by Dr. Shelly Bullard

### **Action Items:**

- Approval of Title I Grant Application
- Approval of Title II Grant Application

Motion made by Jayson Philbeck and  $2^{nd}$  by Betsy Harnage, all approved for the Title I and Title II Grant Application.

### **Curriculum and Academics:**

### • Professional Development

- New Teacher Orientation
  - We held our annual New Teacher Induction workshop August 4 & 5th. We use these days to discuss expectations, curriculum, protocols and general PCA information.

New Teacher Orientation - Day 1

Date: Wednesday, August 4

Location: Downstairs Media Center, 4-12 Campus

2401 Joes Lake Road, Shelby NC 28152

Time	Event	Presenter(s)
8:00-8:20	Welcome! Our Board and Administration Team PCA Support Staff	Dr. Shelly Bullard, Headmaster  Mrs. Angela Brooks 4-12 Dean
8:20-9:00	Handouts Dress Code Social Media	Ms. Kendra McGinnis K-3 Associate Dean
	Classroom Management Technology Attendance	Wendy Clary K-3 Dean
	Break	

9:05-10:20	Professional Development Safety House Keeping Items	Mrs. Laura Beth Richardson 4-12 Associate Dean
	Break	
10:25-11:25	EC Information and Protocol	Ms. Candice Fraizer EC Director
	Core Knowledge	Mr. Jeff Ziegler Dean of Academics
11:30-12:15	Lunch	
12:15-12:35	Licensed Teachers - Affiliate with PCA	Mrs. Laura Beth Richardson, Ms. Kendra McGinnis
12:35-3:30	Dyknow Tech Talk Tuesdays Website Training/Completion	Joseph Hurdt, Steve Putnam

New Teacher Orientation - Day 2

Date: Thursday, August 5

Location: Downstairs Media Center, 4-12 Campus 2401 Joes Lake Road, Shelby NC 28152

Time	Event	Presenter(s)
8:30-11:30	Introduction to i-Ready  New Teachers  K-5  MS Reading and Math	Joseph Carey
11:30-12:30	Lunch	
12:30-3:30	Introduction to NC Ready Math  New Teachers  K-5  MS Math (6, 7)	Joseph Carey

- o Faculty Meetings / Professional Development
  - Our annual Back to School Faculty Meeting and professional development opportunities will be held the week of August 9 August 17.

# August 2021

Date	Time	Training / Event	Staff	Location
	8:30-8:45 15 min	Welcome and Introductions - Shelly	All K-12 Staff	Band Room
Aug. 9	8:45-9:30 45 min	Staff Handbook  Dress Code - Wendy  Social Media - Laura Beth  McKinney Vento - Laura Beth  Professional Development Credits - Kendra  School Goals for 2021-2022 - Angela  Attendance / Days - Shelly  Teacher Portal - Shelly	All K-12 Staff	
	9:30 - 10:00	Classical Foundations - Jeff	All K-12 Staff	
	10:00-10:10 10 min	BREAK		
	10:10-11:10 1 hr	Bloodborne Pathogens, Seizures, Diabetes, Concussions, Health Plans - <i>Leah</i>	All K-12 Staff	
	11:10-11:30 20 min	Code Red - Hopper	All K-12 Staff	
	11:30 - 12:45	LUNCHEON	All K-12 Staff	
	12:45-2:45 10 minutes 2:45-2:55	Mental Health - Miller / Martin  BREAK	All K-12 Staff	
	3:00-3:30	Supplemental Insurance - Worgan	All K-12 Staff	
Aug. 10	8:30-11:30	i-Ready Interventions	K-4 classroom teachers 5-7 Math teachers 5-8 Reading teachers	Upstairs Media Center
	9:00 - 11:30	High School Meeting	9-12 Teachers	Downstairs Media
	11:30-12:30	Lunch - on your own	K-12	
	12:30-3:30	NC Ready Math	K-4 classroom teachers 5-7 Math teachers	Upstairs Media
	9:00 - 3:00	Kindergarten Letterland Training	Kinder Teachers & Assistants	K-3 Classroom
Aug. 11	9:00 - 10:30	Middle School Meeting	6-8 Teachers	Downstairs Media
	11:30	Lunch on your own		
	1:00 - 2:30	Elementary School Meeting	4-5 Teachers	
Aug. 12		Work in Rooms	3-12 Teachers	
OPEN	9:00 - 3:00	First Grade Letterland Training	First Grade Teachers	K-3 Classroom
HOUSE 4-12	9:00 - 3:00	Second Grade Letterland Training	Second Grade Teachers	K-3 Classroom
	8:30 - 10:30	K-3 Staff Meeting	K-3 Teachers	K-3 Gym

Aug. 13	1:00	PowerSchool with Mrs. Deaton		
		• K/1st - 11:00		
		• 2nd/3rd - 11:30		
		• 4th/5th- 1:00 pm		
		MS/MS Interdisciplinary Teachers- 1:30		
		pm		
		<ul> <li>HS/HS Interdisciplinary Teachers- 2:00 pm</li> </ul>		
		<ul> <li>K-5 Interdisciplinary Teachers- 2:30 pm</li> </ul>		
	8.30 0.30	Discipling / Last minute Questions	4 12 Teachers	Unctaire

	8:30-9:30	Discipline / Last minute Questions	4-12 Teachers	Upstairs Media (Chairs only)
Aug. 16	9:00-11:45	Kindergarten Open House	K Teachers	
<u>OPEN</u>	9:30-10:15	High School PLC with EC Referral Process	9-12 Teachers	
HOUSE K-3	10:15-11:00	Middle School PLC with EC Referral Process	6-8 Teachers	
1 J	11:00-11:45	Elementary School PLC with EC Referral Process	4-5 Teachers	
	1:00-5:45	1st-3rd Grade Open House	1-3 Teachers	
Aug. 17		Work in Rooms	4-12 Teachers	

# **Testing:**

• Testing materials have been ordered for the BOG. Summer school testing has been scheduled. Testing dates have been scheduled.

Test(s)	Grade Levels	Date(s)
BOG	3rd	September 1
i-Ready BOY Diagnostic	K-8	September 1-15
NC Check-In 1	3-8	October 11-15
PSAT, PSAT 10, PSAT 8/9	8-11	October 13
4th Grade RtA	4th	October 20
i-Ready MOY Diagnostic	K-8	December 1-17

EOC/Final Exam Week	9-12	December 13-17
NC Check-In 2	3-8	January 10-21
CLT10	9-10	February 3
CLT	11-12	February 10
ACT and PreACT	10-11	March 1
NC Check-In 3	3-8	March 23-31
i-Ready EOY Diagnostic	K-8	April 4-28
AP Exams	9-12	May 2-13
EOGs/EOCs/Final Exams	3-12	May 16-27
3rd Grade Reading	3rd	May 23-25
Summer Program	3-10	June 6-9

# **EC:**

• New EC staff have been hired. All outstanding paperwork is almost complete, so that we may enter the new school year in compliance.

### **Finance:**

• Financial information is attached. We continue to be in a strong financial position.

# Legal / DPI:

### Submissions

- o Monthly reports on the expenditure of COVID Funds.
- Quarterly reports on specific COVID funds

### • Federal Programs

- o Title I Grant\*
  - We have access to \$134,143.00 from Title I funds that we will be pursuing again this year. These funds are for closing learning gaps and purchasing instructional materials. We will be employing Math Tutors at both K-3 and 4-12 Campus. These tutors will work with small groups of students to close learning gaps in math. Submitted for Board approval.
- o Title II Grant\*
  - This year we have access to \$24,703.00 from Title II funds that we will also be pursuing. These funds are specifically for improving teacher quality and recruiting teachers. We will use this funding to support our Beginning Teacher and Mentor program and well as funding travel for teacher recruitment. Submitted for Board approval.

### **Human Resources:**

- We are in the process of hiring for our open positions. We have the following positions left to hire.
  - o Middle / High School 2 ELA

### **Community Relations**

• Hope Community Church has contacted us and would like to do their service project at Pinnacle. They are willing to do "any project that would benefit our school" September 5th from 10am - 12pm.

### **Athletics**

- Mr. Gosey set up a free physical clinic for all students on our high school campus. Dr. & Mrs. Lowry offered their services free to our families. The event was held on July 14<sup>th</sup> from 1:00 5:00. We had about 25 students attend.
- The Athletic Kick-Off was held July 29th in the Lyceum. It was very well attended and we continue to receive positive feedback from the event.
- Coaches are set for the teams for the year.
- Volleyball and Cross Country have started practicing.
- Mr. Gosey is doing an incredible job. He has worked hard not only to staff coaching
  positions and schedule games, but to build the excitement around athletics. He has taken
  over the PCA Athletic Facebook page and has tremendously improved communication with
  our athletes and their families.

# **Enrollment Report**

- Projected Enrollment Numbers for 2021-22 listed on chart below.
- Offers Outstanding: 5
- We are well below our goal for the year. We have continued to call, post and promote enrollment. The vast majority of withdrawals are going to county schools, not virtual academies.

	Total #s for 21-22	Waitlist	# of Classes	Class Ave	Goal
K	136	0	5	27.2	120
1	126	0	5	25.2	120
2	118	0	5	23.6	120
3	113	0	5	22.6	120
4	94	0	4	23.5	100
5	105	0	4	26.25	110
6	106	0	4	26.5	110
7	93	0	4	23.25	110
8	87	0	4	21.75	86
9	49	0	2	24.5	59
10	44	0	2	22	49
11	44	0	2	22	48
12	29	0	2	14.5	28
	1144	0	47		1180

### Board Notes:

Pinnacle Classical Academy

Athletic Department

### Prepared By:

Mr. Brandon Gosey

PCA Athletic Director

### Date: 8/1/2021

- **Physicals:** Pinnacle Classical Academy recently offered free physicals for all students on our high school campus. Dr. & Mrs. Lowry offered their services free to our families. The event was held on July  $14^{th}$  from 1:00-5:00. We had about 25 students attend. A special thanks to both of them for offering their assistance. Dr. Lowry shared that he would be willing to return in the future if we needed him again.
- Athletic Kick-Off: This past Thursday, we held our 2021-2022 Athletic Kick-Off. The event was well received and attended. The Athletic Department was able to highlight our excitement for the upcoming school year, introduce our current coaching staff, build relationships with our families and community members, and celebrate the achievements of our Nationally Decorated Archery Team. PCA presented both Coach Tongel, and all Thunderbird members, with the newly established "Pinnacle Award for Excellence in Athletics." We will continue to use this award to recognize athletic teams or individuals that complete their season as (Runner-Up or higher) at the conference level during their specific sports seasons.
- Volleyball: We have kicked off our fall season with excitement and expedience. Our volleyball team has been practicing for several weeks. Coach Burleson is doing a wonderful job and our students and PCA families love her. If you would like to learn more about Coach Burleson, please check out our "Coaches Spotlight" segment on our Pinnacle Classical Academy Facebook page. We recently ordered our volleyball uniforms and we are eagerly awaiting our first game of the 2021-2022 school year. I have attached our Volleyball schedule for Board members below. Please note, these dates are subject to change as many schools in our conference continue to try and field their team.

### ■ 2021 Fall VBALL Game Schedule

Cross Country: PCA is excited to offer a Cross Country for any rising 7<sup>th</sup> – 12<sup>th</sup> grader this school year. Currently, our Athletic Conference does not offer a Junior Varsity team like most sports (6<sup>th</sup> graders). We are delighted to have Mr. Matthew Sadler coaching this team. Coach Sadler brings a great deal of knowledge, professionalism and maturity to the sport. I had the pleasure of attending their practice this past Saturday which was well received by our student body. Due to limited participation within our conference, we are actively searching for additional meets for our athletes to attend. Contact has been made with TJCA and surrounding schools as we explore additional races. Currently, we have pre-conference and conference meets scheduled. Those dates are shared with you below. Please check out our Pinnacle

Classical Academy Athletics Facebook page for our "Coaches Spotlight" highlighting Mr. Matthew Sadler.

- 9/28/2021 Pre-Conference/Invitational @ Veritas
- 10/5/2021 Conference Meet @ Veritas
- Soccer: Historically, we have had a difficult time finding a Coaching staff member for our Men's Soccer team. As of July 31<sup>st</sup>, we were still actively looking for a Men's Soccer Coach. I am happy to announce that Mr. Trasy Snow, his brother-in-law, and Mr. Scott Abernathy, have teamed up and agreed to coach and support each other this season. Mr. Snow is currently on vacation but plans to complete his background check for PCA as soon as he returns. This process will also be completed by the others assisting. PCA has a strong interest in Men's Soccer and we are excited and thankful for the assistance and support from Mr. Snow and the others. If asked, we will hold a Parent/Athlete interest meeting on 8/9/21 @ 6:00 pm (Lyceum). Time is of the essence and we plan to move swiftly to get a team on the field.
- NCHSAA: While our Athletic Department continues to explore opportunities available to us, we have placed our application to the NCHSAA on hold for the time being. The reason for this is a new version of HB 91, which would replace the NCHSAA in 2022-23. I have included a brief overview of the proposed legislation with you below:

Three NC Senators took aim at the NC High School Athletics Association (NCHSAA) recently by introducing a new version of House Bill 91, which would replace the NCHSAA in 2022-23 with a new 17-member Commission to regulate interscholastic sports across the state. The bill, now entitled "Accountability and Fair Play in Athletics," was discussed first in the Senate Education Committee on Tuesday afternoon. This version of the bill included provisions that would establish the transition process and timeline for athletics oversight, allow homeschool students to participate in public school sports, forbid the new Commission from collecting "penalty" fees from schools, forbid private schools from competing against public schools in playoff games, and other changes. After Tuesday's meeting, the NC Association of School Administrators (NCASA) and other education groups relayed concerns about the bill's mandate allowing homeschool student participation on public school sports teams. As a result, the bill sponsors revised the bill in a Wednesday meeting of the Education Committee to change the homeschooler participation mandate into a study, to be conducted by the new athletics Commission by April 1, 2022.

The bill was further amended in the Senate Finance Committee today to expand that study to also include students enrolled at cooperative innovative high schools. The amendment also completely removed Part III of the bill, which would have authorized the use of Needs-Based Public School Capital Fund grants for athletic facilities. The bill sponsors – Sens. Todd Johnson (R-Union), Tom McInnis (R-Richmond), and Vickie Sawyer (R-Iredell) – noted these grants and related funds would instead be addressed in the state budget package, expected to be released by the House in mid-August. As the bill made progress through various committees this week, bill sponsors repeatedly shared their goal of ensuring the new Commission focused more on providing support directly to participating athletes and schools, and less on collecting fees from member schools and urging them to use preferred vendors for athletic goods and services. The bill now heads to the Senate Rules Committee, likely next week, before a full vote on the Senate floor and then will face a concurrence vote by the NC House on whether to accept this Senate proposal.

- · Updated PCA Coaching Staff: Official staffing appointments remain dependent upon verification of background information when needed (Non PCA Staff Members).
- \* Men's Soccer (FALL): <u>Trasy Snow</u>
- \* Women's Volleyball (FALL): <u>Kailanne Burleson</u>
- \* Cross Country (FALL): Matt Sadler
- \* Men's Varsity Basketball (WINTER): <u>Darius Howell</u>
- \* Women's Varsity Basketball (WINTER): <u>Candice Frazier</u>
- \* Men's JV Basketball (WINTER): Jamie Stewart
- \* Men's Middle School (WINTER): Jamie Stewart
- \* Swim (WINTER): Katie Barnes
- \* Cheer (WINTER): Melissa Harrill
- \* Archery (Mixed Seasons): Todd Tongel
- \* Men's Baseball (SPRING): Casey Metcalf
- \* Women's Softball (SPRING): Diane Austin
- \* Women's Soccer (SPRING): TBD
- \* Golf (SPRING): Coach Needed (If we offer)

**Facebook & Branding:** The PCA Athletic Department is working hard to build interest and excitement for the upcoming school year. It is my intention to work diligently to increase our digital footprint in various forms. It is my hope that doing so will increase parent participation and community buy-in. Our PCAA Facebook page has recently seen a huge increase in viewer traffic:

Facebook Insights: July 4th – July 31st

- · People Reached: 5,637 (Increase of 71%)
- · Post Engagement: 1,857 (Increase of 205%)
- · Page Likes: 50 (Increase of 900%)
- · Please don't hesitate to reach out if you would like any additional information or if I can answer any questions you may have.

Cell: 828-289-4236

Email: bgosey@pinnacleclassicalacademy.com

### **Upcoming Dates:**

• August 9th-17th-Teacher Workdays

- August 9th- Parent/Athlete Soccer interest meeting-6:00pm (Lyceum)
- August 12th-4-12 Open House
- August 12th Raffle Drawing 11:00 am
- August 16th-K-3 Open House
- August 16th- PCAEF K-3 Playground dedication- 11:00 am
- August 18th-First Day of School

# **Board Updates**

### **Miscellaneous Board Updates**

### **New Business**

### **Old Business**

**Adjournment** Wes Westmoreland made a motion to adjourn and Bobby Dearmin seconded. Meeting was adjourned.